
 
          

 
AGENDA 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~ June 25, 2015 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 
 Place 1 Chris Schwendenmann           Place 5 Richard Allen – Vice Chair 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson           Place 6 Betty Saenz 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson           Place 7 Marshall Hines  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol - Chair                     
 

 
 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
 

2. Roll Call  
 

 
3. Approval of Minutes:  

Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: June 11, 2015 
 
    

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council at the 
June 18, 2015 meeting.  

 
5. Review meeting protocol 

 
 

6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
 
 



 
 
 

  Consent Agenda 
 

7. Plat Vacate Case 15-PV-001:  Consider action on the vacation of Lot 1, Block A of 
the Old Town Village Section 1 Final Plat for 4.75 acres more or less; generally 
located approximately 520 feet west from the northeast corner of the intersection of S. 
West Dr. and Municipal Dr., Leander, Williamson County Texas. Applicant:  Terry S. 
Reynolds on behalf of Leander Independent School District. 

 
 

8. Subdivision Case 15-SFP-004:  Consider action on the LISD Camacho Short Final 
Plat for 20.252 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel numbers R405146 and R399392; 
generally located approximately 520 feet west  of the northeast corner of the 
intersection of S. West Dr. and Municipal Dr., Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 
Applicant/Agent: Terry S Reynolds on behalf of Leander Independent School 
District. 

 
 

  Public Hearing 
 

9. Subdivision Case 14-TOD-CP-014:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Leander Tract Concept Plan and designation of Transect Zones for approximately 
11.2 acres, generally located to the north of Mel Mathis Avenue and RM 2243 on 
both the west and east sides, Leander, Williamson County, TX. Applicant:  
Applicant/Agent: Kristiana Alfsen on behalf of Sawtooth Enterprises, LTD. 
 

  
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 
 

14. Meeting adjourned  
 
 
  
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.  
The  City  of  Leander is  committed  to  compliance  with  the  Americans  with  Disabilities  Act.   
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.  Please 
call the City Secretary at 512/ 528-2700 for information.  Hearing impaired or speech disabled 
persons equipped with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call 512/ 528-2800.  I certify 
that the above notice of the Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of 
Leander, Texas, was posted on the bulletin board at City  Hall, in Leander, Texas, on the  day of June 
18th, 2015  by 5:00 pm pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  
 
 
 
 
Robin Griffin, AICP – Senior Planner 
 
 
 



 
          

 
Minutes 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~ June 11, 2015 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 
 Place 1 Chris Schwendenmann                    Place 5 Richard Allen 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson                    Place 6 Betty Saenz 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson                    Place 7 Marshall Hines  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol                     
 

 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

Meeting called to order 
 

2. Roll Call  
All Commissioners were present except Commissioner Wixson.   

 
3. Approval of Minutes:  

Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: May 28, 2015 
Motion made by Commissioner Saenz to approve the minutes,       
seconded by Commissioner Hines.  Motion approved. 

    
4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council at 

the June 4, 2015 meeting. Robin Griffin, Senior Planner reported on actions 
that were taken by the City Council on June 4, 2015. 

 
5. Review meeting protocol 
     Chair Sokol referred to the printed meeting protocol.  

 
6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 

No Citizens wished to speak. 



 
 

  Consent Agenda 
 

7. Subdivision Case 14-FP-005:  Consider action on the extension of the expiration 
Mason Ranch, Phase 2, Section 2A Final Plat for 10.886 acres more or less; 
WCAD Parcels R514373 and R514374; generally located to the northwest of the 
intersection of Lakeline Boulevard and Crystal Falls Parkway; Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Geoff Guerrero (CBD, Inc) on behalf of John 
Zinsmeyer (KB Home Lone Star, Inc) 
 

8. Subdivision Case 14-FP-012:  Consider action on the extension of the expiration 
Mason Ranch, Phase 2, Section 2B Final Plat for 16.894 acres more or less; 
WCAD Parcel R514374; generally located to the northwest of the intersection of 
Lakeline Boulevard and Crystal Falls Parkway; Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Geoff Guerrero (CBD, Inc) on behalf of John Zinsmeyer 
(KB Home Lone Star, Inc) 

 
9. Subdivision Case 15-FP-009:  Consider action on the Bluffs at Crystal Falls 

Section 3, PH 3G Final Plat for 13.191 acres more or less; TCAD Parcel #844910; 
generally located at the future extensions of the western terminus of Osage Dr. 
Leander, Travis County, Texas.  Applicant/Agent: Samuel Kiger on behalf of 
Taylor Morrison at Crystal Falls, LLC. 
 

10. Subdivision Case 15-FP-012:  Consider action on the Fairways at Crystal Falls, 
Section 4, Phase 2A Final Plat for 6.818 acres more or less; TCAD Parcel 796313; 
generally located to the west of the intersection of First View and Crystal Falls 
Pkwy, Leander, Williamson County Texas.  Applicant/Agent: Jay Engineering on 
behalf of Lookout Partners, LP. 
 

11. Subdivision Case 15-TOD-PP-001:  Consider action on the Maya Vista Preliminary 
Plat for 28.6709 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R031694; generally located 
850 feet from the northwest corner of the intersection of W. San Gabriel Pkwy 
and US 183, Leander, Williamson County Texas.  Applicant/Agent: Kristiana 
Alfsen on behalf of Waterstone Tylerville, LP.  
 

Motion made by Commissioner Anderson to approve the consent agenda 
item seconded by Vice Chair Allen.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 
  Public Hearing 

 
Withdrawn Zoning Request 

 
12. Zoning Case 15-Z-009:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 

rezoning of 9.84 acres more or less out of the M.S. Hornsby Survey, generally 
located to the northwest corner of Crystal Falls Pkwy and Lakeline Blvd, WCAD ID 
R526317, R526318, & R514375. Currently, the property is zoned GC-3-B 
(General Commercial).  The applicant is proposing to zone the property to MF-3-A 
(Multi-Family), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Cunningham-Allen, 
Inc (Jana Rice) on behalf of KB Homes Lone Star, Inc.  

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 



13. Zoning Case 15-Z-006:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
rezoning of 11.065 acres more or less, generally located to the southwest corner 
of Crystal Falls Pkwy and Lakeline Blvd, WCAD ID R484293, R517839, and 
R096984; TCAD ID 823336.  Currently, the property is zoned SFT-2-A (Single 
Family Townhouse).  The applicant is proposing to zone the property to PUD 
(Planned Unit Development), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Mark 
Baker on behalf of Lookout Partners LP (Mike Siefert). 

  
a) Staff Presentation 

Martin Siwek, AICP, Planner, stated that staff reviewed the request and 
recommends approval.  
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Eric Willis and Mike Siefert answered Commissioners questions.  

 
c) Open Public Hearing 

Chairman Sokol opened the public hearing. 
       No one wished to speak. 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chairman Sokol closed the public hearing. 

 
e) Discussion 

Discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Hines moved to approve with staff recommendation with 
the condition that sidewalks, a minimum of four (4’) foot wide and 
constructed of crushed/decomposed granite or concrete, are constructed 
throughout the neighborhood and connecting to Local Rebel.  
Commissioner Schwendenmann seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
14. Zoning & Subdivision Cases 14-Z-014, 14-CP-007, & 14-PP-008:  Hold a public 

hearing and consider action on the rezoning and approval of the Woodview 
Village Concept Plan and Preliminary Plat of 20.679 acres more or less, generally 
located to the southwest of the intersection of East Woodview Drive and Raider 
Way, WCAD ID #R031251. Currently, the property is zoned Interim SFS-2-B 
(Single Family Suburban) and Interim SFR-1-B (Single Family Rural).  The 
applicant is proposing to zone the property to PUD (Planned Unit Development), 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Darren Webber on behalf of 
DeWette Partners, LTD.  

 
Applicant postponed Zoning Request 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 



 
15. Meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                              Chairman Sokol 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Ellen Pizalate, Secretary 

 
 
 



Item # 7 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
JUNE 25, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Plat Vacate Case 15-PV-001:  Consider action on the vacation of 

Lot 1, Block A of the Old Town Village Section 1 Final Plat for 
4.75 acres more or less; generally located approximately 520 feet 
west from the northeast corner of the intersection of S. West Dr. 
and Municipal Dr., Leander, Williamson County Texas.  

 
Background: Lot 1, Block A of the Old Town Village Section 1 Final Plat is 

proposed to be incorporated within the LISD Camacho Short Form 
Final Plat. 

 
Origination: Applicant:  Terry S. Reynolds on behalf of Leander Independent 

School District. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of this request.   
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of the plat vacation. 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the plat vacation. 
 
Attachments: 1.  Old Town Village Section 1 Final Plat 
 2.  Old Town Village Section 1 Subdivision Vacation Instrument 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner  06/18/2015 









msiwek
Typewritten Text

msiwek
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2





Item # 8 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
JUNE 25, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 15-SFP-004:  Consider action on the LISD 

Camacho Short Final Plat for 20.252 acres more or less; WCAD 
Parcel numbers R405146 and R399392; generally located 
approximately 520 feet west  of the northeast corner of the 
intersection of S. West Dr. and Municipal Dr., Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances. 

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Terry S Reynolds on behalf of Leander 

Independent School District. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 1 non-residential lot.  This proposal meets 

all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance and staff 
recommends approval. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Short Form Final Plat 
  
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner    06/18/2015 









Item # 9 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

   
JUNE 25, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-TOD-CP-014:  Hold a public hearing and 

consider action on the Leander Tract Concept Plan and designation 
of Transect Zones for approximately 11.2 acres, generally located 
to the north of Mel Mathis Avenue and RM 2243 on both the west 
and east sides, Leander, Williamson County, TX. Applicant:  

 
Background: The City has adopted the SmartCode for properties located within the 

TOD.  The SmartCode includes standards for the mix of uses, types and 
orientation of buildings, design of streets, location of parks and open 
spaces and architectural standards.  In addition to the items required by 
the Subdivision Ordinance, the Concept Plan includes the proposed 
Pedestrian Sheds, Transect Zones, thoroughfares, and proposed Civic 
Space requirements (if any). 

 
This property is located in the S1 General Sector which includes a total 
of 45.2 acres.  Currently, the 15.83 acre property to the north is 
designated T4 Transect Zone (General Urban Zone) and there is 15.10 
acres designated as the Civic Zone.  The Community Unit Type is 
designated as TND (Traditional Neighborhood Design) and includes the 
T3 (Sub-Urban Zone), T4 (General Urban Zone), and T5 (Urban Center 
Zone) Transect Zones.  
 
The proposal for this parcel includes 8.15 acres of the T4 Transect Zone 
and 3.05 acres of the T3 Transect Zone.  The proposal falls within the 
range established for the required Transect Zone Percentages. 

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Kristiana Alfsen on behalf of Sawtooth 

Enterprises, LTD. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This request complies with the SmartCode and the Subdivision 

Ordinance requirements.  Staff recommends approval of the 
Concept Plan. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

concept plat for the subject property. 
 



Item # 9 

The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends denial of the 
concept plat for the subject property. 

  
Attachments: 1. Concept Plan 
  
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    06/18/2015 



Name of Parcel:

Date:

Sector designation:  Total Parcel Area:  

Total Area of Sector (in acres):  45.2

Existing Allocation of Transect Zones within the Sector: Required Transect Zone Percentages for this Community Unit: Proposed Mix of Transect Zones for this Parcel: 

T1/T2 0.00 acres T1/T2 0.00 to 50.00 % 0.00 to 22.60 T1/T2 T1/T2 22.60

T3 0.00 acres T3 10.00 to 30.00 % 4.52 to 13.56 acres T3 T3 13.56

T4 15.83 acres T4 30.00 to 60.00 % 13.56 to 27.12 acres T4 T4 4.09

T5 0.00 acres T5 10.00 to 30.00 % 4.52 to 13.56 acres T5 T5 9.56

T6 0.00 acres T6 0.00 to 0.00 % 0.00 to 0.00 acres T6 T6 0

Civic Zone 15.10 acres Civic Zone (Minimum) 5.00 % 2.26 acres

Remaining Transect Zone Allocation for this Community Unit:

0.00 to 22.60 acres

4.52 to 13.56 acres T1/T2

T4 -2.27 to 11.29 acres T3

T5 4.52 to 13.56 acres T4

T6 0.00 to 0.00 acres T5

Civic Zone -12.84 acres T6

T1/T2

T3

This worksheet is a step-by-step guide to understanding how your 

parcel fits into the SmartCode and to exploring options for your parcel. 

This worksheet will assist in verifying compliance with the SmartCode. 

White fields populate automatically as information is added.  Orange 

fields require input from applicant.  

Compare your Proposed Mix of Transect Zones with the Remaining 

Allocation for the Sector. The Proposed Mix must fall within the range of 

the Remaining Allocation. If your Proposed Mix of is within the remaining 

available for the Sector, the below chart will contain all positive numbers. 

And you may proceed with the Concept Plan. If negative numbers are 

below, please revisit your Proposed Mix.

Difference between Remaining Allocation and Proposed Mix:

Using Table 2A from the SmartCode, input the requested information 

in the highlighted fields below:

acres

Transect Zones:                   

STEP 2.  TABLE 2A

TND

T3, T4, T5

STEP 1.  SECTOR MAP

Using the Sector Map, locate your parcel and input the requested 

information regarding the sector in which your parcel is located in the 

highlighted fields below:

S1 Community Unit Type Designation:  

STEP 3B. YOUR PROPOSAL         

equals

equals

STEP 3A.  YOUR PROPOSAL

0.00

0.00

45Community Unit Area in Acres:

Based on your intentions for the property input the requested information in 

the highlighted fields below:

11.2*This number must equal the Total Parcel Area

6.78

0.00

3.05

Note:  A negative number in the first column simply indicates that the approved 

acreage for that zone is over the minimum.  A negative Civic Zone number means 

the 5% minimum requirement has been met.

0.00

Percentage of each Transect Zone relative to the total area for the 

Community Unit:

Note:  These numbers must fall within the range found in the SmartCode (the orange 

boxes at the top of Step 2).

Leslie Parcel Ex. 2

April 17, 2015

8.15

0.00

0.00

18.89

equals

equals

11.2

equals

equals

Concept Plan Worksheet

Concept Plan Worksheet:  Example 2 - Leslie Parcel
City of Leander, Texas

Prepared by:

Michael Watkins Architect, llc 
April 28, 2015

Page 12 of 19

Leander Tract

OWNER:
Sawtooth Enterprises LTD
3202 Greenlee Dr
Austin, Texas 78703-1622



Concept Plan Step by Step

Concept Plan Guide:  Example 2 - Leslie Parcel
City of Leander, Texas

Prepared by:

Michael Watkins Architect, llc 

1.  Existing Parcel Boundary. 4.  Existing (and Approved) Major Thoroughfares.

5.  Proposed Community Unit Boundary. 8.  Proposed Transect Zone(s) for Parcel (and for the Sector if not already approved).

9.  Proposed Primary Thoroughfare(s) for the Parcel.6.  Proposed Pedestrian Shed Boundary.

7.  Proposed Primary Civic Space Maximum Distance.

2.  Existing Sector Boundary.

3.  Approved Transect Zones within Sector Boundary.

April 28, 2015

Page 13 of 19

Leander Tract



0    150    300         600

N

Concept Plan

Concept Plan:  Example 2 - Leslie Parcel
City of Leander, Texas

Prepared by:

Michael Watkins Architect, llc 

Parcel Description

11.2 acres straddling the north side of the 

intersection of RM 2243 and Mel Mathis Avenue.

Map

Key

T-1 Natural

T-2 Rural

T-3 Suburban

T-4 General Urban

T-5 Urban Center

T-6 Urban Core

SD Special District

CB Civic Building

Existing Parcel Boundary

Existing Sector Boundary

Existing (and approved) Thoroughfares

Proposed Community Unit Boundary

Proposed Pedestrian Shed Boundary

Proposed Civic Space Maximum Distance

Proposed Thoroughfares

xx-##-##

xx-##-##

x
x
-#

#
-#

#

x
x
-#

#
-#

#

x
x
-#

#
-#

#

x
x
-#

#
-#

#

x
x
-#

#
-#

#

S
T
-4

0
-2

0

S
T
-5

0
-2

6

S
T
-5

0
-2

6

xx-##-##

Concept Plan

April 28, 2015

Page 14 of 19

Leander Tract

1 - R510026
Transit Village Investments
Instrument #2006112794

2 - R031324
Transit Village Investments
Instrument #2006112794

1

2

2

4

5

6

7

3 - R036063
Henry Properties LLC & Betty Henry Trustee
Instrument #2007105946

4 - R036110
Willie Kopecky, Jr
Instrument #2000083516

5 & 6 - R031236 & R031235
Brake Edward & Elizabeth Johnson;
Carolyn Critz; Peggy Pickle;
Southwestern Foundation;
Zanzi James Trustee
Instrument #2011001781

7 - R031325
Franklin House
Book 1726, Page 947


	Agenda 
	Minutes
	Item #7 
	Item #8
	Item #9



